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Kunkel, Mark

From; Fenley, James

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 8:28 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB b0256

Hey Mark,

Can you make a p2, except only include section 1817r repeal of 196.491 (3m) (C) 3. This should be just the 3 year
section. We can chat in the am, but | believe the rest is cleanup language that is not necessary.

Thanks,

James Fenley

Office of State Rep. Mark Born
39 Asssembly District
608-266-2540



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb027 1/?2;; /
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 942, line 4: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1817m. 196.491 (3m) (¢) 3. of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Tikalsky, Rory

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Motion 142

Attachments: 19b0271_P1.pdf; 142.pdf

Mark,

See attached.

Rory

Rory Tikalsky

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Rory.Tikalsky@legis.wi.gov




Representativ,
Senator Tiffany

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION -- DEPARTMENTWIDE AND ENERGY PROGRAMS

Wholesale Merchant Plant Contract Limit

Motion:

Move to delete the three-year contract limit for sale of wholesale electricity on an ongoing and
uninterruptible basis by a merchant plant that has a financial interest in a utility to that utility. Utilities
would still be required to receive approval from the Commission to operate a wholesale merchant
plant and the Commission would retain the authority to regulate sale of electricity by a wholesale
merchant plant to a utility.

Note:

This motion would incorporate LRBb0271/P1.

oSS T S5
P
B
s
A

Motion #142



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0271/P1
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 942, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1817m. 196.491 (83m) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
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LFB.......Tikalsky - Sales of electricity involving public utility affiliated
interests

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 942, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1817m. 196.491 (3m) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)



